BID REQUEST
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1)
DATE: OCTOBER 07, 2015
RE: BID NO. 2016-13 — ODOR AND GREASE CONTROL
OWNER: CITY OF EDINBURG
TO: ALL BIDDERS, HOLDERS OF SPECIFICATIONS, AND ALL INTERESTED PARTIES TO THE CITY
OF EDINBURG

All Addenda issued in respect to this project shall be considered official changes to the original bid documents and shall
become a part of the Contract documents.

SPECIFICATIONS ADDENDUM ITEM AS SPECIFIED BELOW:
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS:

QUESTION: Are there any extensions or is this for one (1) year?
ANSWER: 1 Year only.

QUESTION: How much was expended for this product last year?
ANSWER: § 78,667.00.

QUESTION: What was the name of the product used? How was it applied...via injection pumps, manually added. Can
you provide an MSDS.

ANSWER: Name: Micro —Solve, applied via injection pumps in 9 lift stations and manually added at the WWTP
(Headworks & digesters) MSDS available.

QUESTION: Does this contract require any bonding?

ANSWER: No, bonding is not required for this contract.

QUESTION: Does the current purveyor provide any service with this contract? (monitoring, inventory, sampling for
odor/FOG values)

ANSWER: Yes, They provide monitoring along with progress & assessment reports .

QUESTION: Is there historical data on FOG testing (fats, oils, and grease), and are those test results available? Where
were those sample points, (lift station(s), headworks, and effluent?)

ANSWER: NO.
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QUESTION: Is the historical data on the odor testing for H2S? Are those tests available? Where were those sample
points, (lift station(s), headworks, manholes?)
ANSWER: H2S levels are continually monitored on a monthly basis at all lift stations treated with Micro ~Solve.

QUESTION: What is the daily average flow to the wastewater plant, and how many plants are under the department that
would apply to this contract? What is the average BOD reading?

ANSWER: Average flow For Sept. 2015 @ 8.152 MGD, one (1) plant, Average BOD @ 6.2 mg/L

QUESTION: Is the trial product for the entire system or just a designated portion?
ANSWER: Designated portion.

QUESTION: Are there any vendor registration procedures that are required to bid on this contract?

ANSWER: No, the City does not require a vendor to register in order to submit a bid. All formal bids are open to all
interested vendors.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND FAX BACK
TO MS. LORENA FUENTES, PURCHASING AGENT AT (956) 383-7111 OR VIA EMAIL TO
Ifuentes@cityofedinburg.com, PLEASE INCLUDE THIS FORM IN YOUR BID PROPOSAL.

NAME: TITEE:

COMPANY:

If you have any questions or require additional information, do not hesitate to contact Ms. Lorena Fuentes, Purchasing
Agent at (956) 388-1895.
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IEOrené Fuenteé, Purchésing Agent



